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FILED

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DEC
DISTRICT OF SOUTH DAKOTA 6 2016
WESTERN DIVISION @Q "Lvl»\
CLERK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CR 16- 50163

Plaintiff, REDACTED INDICTMENT

Vs. Assault Resulting in Serious Bodily
Injury

ROBERTA FEATHERMAN, (18 U.S.C. §§ 1153, 2, 113(a)(6), and
DARSHAN FEATHERMAN, 3559(f))
HAROLD RED OWL,
TERRY FEATHERMAN, Felony Child Abuse and Neglect
TRESSA MEANS FEATHERMAN, (18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 2 and
JEFF SHOULDERS, and SDCL § 26-10-1)
RAINBOW SPOONHUNTER,

Defendants.

The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT I
On or about between August 1, 2016, and November 11, 2016, near Kyle,
in Indian country, in the District of South Dakota, the defendants, Roberta
Featherman, Darshan Featherman, and Harold Red Owl, Indian persons, aiding
and abetting each other, did unlawfully assault [Name Redacted], a person who
had not attained the age of 18, said assault resulting in serious bodily injury, all
in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153, 2, 113(a)(6), and 3559(f).
COUNT II
On or about between August 1, 2016, and November 11, 2016, near Kyle,
in Indian country, in the District of South Dakota, the defendants, Roberta

Featherman, Darshan Featherman, and Harold Red Owl, Indian persons, aiding
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and abetting each other, did unlawfully assault [Name Redacted], a person who
had not attained the age of 18, said assault resulting in serious bodily injury, all
in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153, 2, 113(a)(6), and 3559(f).
COUNT 111

On or about between August 1, 2016, and November 11, 2016, near Kyle,
in Indian country, in the District of South Dakota, the defendants, Roberta
Featherman, Darshan Featherman, Harold Red Owl, Terry Featherman, Tressa
Means Featherman, Jeff Shoulders and Rainbow Spoonhunter, Indian persons,
aiding and abetting each other, did intentionally and knowingly abuse, expose,
torture, torment, and cruelly punish [Name Redacted], a child who had not
attained the age of seven years, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 2 and
SDCL § 26-10-1.

COUNT IV

On or about between August 1, 2016, and November 11, 2016, near Kyle,
in Indian country, in the District of South Dakota, the defendants, Roberta
Featherman, Darshan Featherman, Harold Red Owl, Terry Featherman, Tressa
Means Featherman, Jeff Shoulders and Rainbow Spoonhunter, Indian persons,
aiding and abetting each other, did intentionally and knowingly abuse, expose,
torture, torment, and cruelly punish [Name Redacted], a child who had not
attained the age of seven years, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 2 and

SDCL § 26-10-1.
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A TRUE BILL:
NAME REDACTED

Foreperson

RANDOLPH J. SEILER
United States Attorney

BYM






